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Welcome to our web page dedicated to additional resources that complement the hard copy of the Florida Direct Marketing Handbook. CLICK HERE or see the link below to purchase a copy of the Florida Direct Marketing Handbook. 

Florida Direct Marketing Handbook Link: https://ifasbooks.ifas.ufl.edu/p-1455-florida-direct-marketing-handbook.aspx. 

The information below is organized by chapter and sub section in alphabetical order. There is a right-justified below each chapter heading to the top of this document.
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Please contact Danielle Treadwell, Associate Professor of Horticultural Sciences, UF/IFAS at ddtreadwell@ufl.edu or David Campbell, State Coordinator for the Florida Cooperative Extension Small Farms and Alternative Enterprises Program at campbell@ufl.edu with any questions or comments.


Chapter 1: Starting & Running a Successful Farm Business
Link to Top of Document

1-1  Starting a Farm Business

· FAMU Cooperative Extension: https://cafs.famu.edu/cooperative-extension/index.php. 
· FDACS – Agricultural Best Management Practices: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Water/Agricultural-Best-Management-Practices. 
· FDACS – Florida Farmers’ Market Nutrition Program Grower’s Handbook: https://ccmedia.fdacs.gov/content/download/82455/file/FMNP-Handbook-2025.pdf. 
· FDACS – Licensing Portal: https://aeslicensing.fdacs.gov/. 
· FDACS – Pesticide Applicator Certification and Licensing: https://www.fdacs.gov/Business-Services/Pesticide-Licensing/Pesticide-Applicator-Licenses/Pesticide-Applicator-Certification-and-Licensing. 
· Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration – Do I Need a USDOT Number?: https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/registration/do-i-need-usdot-number. 
· Florida Department of Environmental Protection – Florida’s Water Permitting Portal:
http://flwaterpermits.com/. 
· Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles – Commercial Driver License: https://www.flhsmv.gov/driver-licenses-id-cards/commercial-motor-vehicle-drivers/commercial-driver-license/. 
· Florida Department of Revenue – New Business Start-up Kit: https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/businesses/Pages/newbusiness_startup.aspx. 
· Florida Department of State – Start a Business: https://dos.fl.gov/sunbiz/start-business/. 
· Florida Farm Bureau Federation – County Farm Bureaus: https://floridafarmbureau.org/county-farm-bureaus/. 
· Florida Small Business Development Center Locator: https://floridasbdc.org/find/. 
· Florida Statutes – Florida Legislature: https://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/. 
· Internal Revenue Service – Employer Identification Number (EIN): https://www.irs.gov/businesses/employer-identification-number. 
· Internal Revenue Service – Help to Decide Between a Hobby or Business: https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/help-to-decide-between-a-hobby-or-business. 
· Municode Library – Florida: https://library.municode.com/fl. 
· SCORE: https://www.score.org/. 
· UF/IFAS Bookstore: https://ifasbooks.ifas.ufl.edu/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension – Find Your Local Extension Office by Region: https://sfyl.ifas.ufl.edu/find-your-local-office/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension – Online Learning: https://ifas.catalog.instructure.com/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – County Grower Permit Form: https://sfyl.ifas.ufl.edu/media/sfylifasufledu/okaloosa/docs/CountyGrowersPermitForm_March_2016.pdf. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Florida Right to Farm Act: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FY1496. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Vegetable Production Handbook: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/collections/vph. 
· UF/IFAS – Integrated Pest Management: https://ipm.ifas.ufl.edu/. 
· UF/IFAS – Pesticide Information Office: https://pested.ifas.ufl.edu/. 
· USDA ERS – Farm Household Well-Being Glossary: https://www.ers.usda.gov/topics/farm-economy/farm-household-well-being/glossary. 
· USDA – How to Start a Farm: Beginning Farmers and Ranchers: https://www.farmers.gov/your-business/beginning-farmers. 
· USDA Risk Management Agency – SWOT Analysis: https://www.rma.usda.gov/sites/default/files/topics/swot_brochure.pdf. 
· USDA Service Center – Get Started at Your USDA Service Center: https://www.farmers.gov/working-with-us/USDA-service-centers. 
· USDA Service Center Locator: https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app. 
· U.S. Small Business Administration – Choose a Business Structure: https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/launch-your-business/choose-business-structure. 
· U.S. Small Business Administration – Launch Your Business: https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/launch-your-business. 


1-2	Your Business Plan

· AgPlan – University of Minnesota Center for Farm Financial Management:
https://agplan.umn.edu/. 
· Business Model Canvas – Strategyzer: https://www.strategyzer.com/library/the-business-model-canvas. 
· Extension Risk Management Education & RMA – Introduction to Risk Management:
https://extensionrme.org/Pubs/Introduction-to-Risk-Management-ENGLISH.pdf. 
· Find Your Local Extension Office by Region – UF/IFAS Extension: https://sfyl.ifas.ufl.edu/find-your-local-office/. 
· Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services – Agricultural Best Management Practices: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Water/Agricultural-Best-Management-Practices. 
· Florida Small Business Development Center Locator: https://floridasbdc.org/find/. 
· National Sustainable Agriculture Coalition (NSAC) – Grassroots Guide to Federal Farm and Food Programs: https://sustainableagriculture.net/publications/grassrootsguide/. 
· NCAT – Basic Accounting: Guidance for Beginning Farmers: https://attra.ncat.org/publication/basic-accounting/. 
· SARE – Building a Sustainable Business: A Guide to Developing a Business Plan for Farms and Rural Businesses: https://www.sare.org/resources/building-a-sustainable-business/. 
· SCORE: https://www.score.org/. 
· SWOT Analysis – USDA Risk Management Agency: https://www.rma.usda.gov/sites/default/files/topics/swot_brochure.pdf. 
· U.S. Small Business Administration – Business Guide: https://www.sba.gov/business-guide. 
· UF/IFAS Extension – Online Learning: https://ifas.catalog.instructure.com/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Eight Steps to Developing a Simple Marketing Plan:
https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FE967. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Frequently Asked Questions for Small Business Start-Ups: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FE571. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – How to Start a Food Business: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FS254. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Primer for Developing a Farm Business Plan: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FE720. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Strategic Marketing Management: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FE299. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Vegetable Production Handbook: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/collections/vph. 
· UF/IFAS – Small Farms and Alternative Enterprises Program: https://smallfarm.ifas.ufl.edu/. 


1-3  	Financing Your Farm

· Alliance of Florida Land Trusts – Find a Florida Land Trust: https://www.allianceoffloridalandtrusts.com/find-aflt. 
· American Farmland Trust – Brighter Future Fund Programs: https://farmland.org/brighterfuture. 
· Farm Credit: https://farmcredit.com/. 
· FDACS – BMP Cost Share Program: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Water/Agricultural-Best-Management-Practices/BMP-Cost-Share-Program. 
· Financing: What It Means and Why It Matters: https://www.investopedia.com/terms/f/financing.asp. 
· Florida DEP – Water Management Districts: https://floridadep.gov/owper/water-policy/content/water-management-districts. 
· MFAI, NCAT, NSAC, and SARE – Building Sustainable Farms, Ranches and Communities: A Guide to Federal Programs: https://www.sare.org/wp-content/uploads/building_sust_farms.pdf. 
· NCAT – Basic Accounting: Guidance for Beginning Farmers: https://attra.ncat.org/publication/basic-accounting/. 
· NSAC – Grassroots Guide to Federal Farm and Food Programs: https://sustainableagriculture.net/publications/grassrootsguide/. 
· RAFI & Farmland Information Center – The Farmer’s Guide to Agricultural Credit:
https://farmlandinfo.org/publications/the-farmers-guide-to-agricultural-credit/. 
· SBA – Loans: https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans. 
· Southern SARE – Producer Grants: https://southern.sare.org/grants/apply-for-a-grant/producer-grants/. 
· USDA AMS – Farmers Market Promotion Program: https://www.ams.usda.gov/services/grants/fmpp. 
· USDA-AMS – Local Food Promotion Program: https://www.ams.usda.gov/services/grants/lfpp. 
· USDA-FSA: https://www.fsa.usda.gov/. 
· USDA-FSA – Farm Loan Information Chart: https://www.fsa.usda.gov/tools/informational/fact-sheets/farm-loan-information-chart-2024pdf. 
· USDA-FSA – Farm Loan Programs: https://www.fsa.usda.gov/resources/farm-loan-programs. 
· USDA-FSA – Farm Loans Application Quick Guide for Individuals: https://www.farmers.gov/sites/default/files/documents/farmersgov-loan-quick-guide-individual.pdf. 
· USDA-FSA – Loan Assistance Tool: https://lat.fpac.usda.gov/. 
· USDA-FSA – Your Guide to FSA Farm Loans: https://www.fsa.usda.gov/sites/default/files/documents/your_guide_to_farm_loans.pdf. 
· USDA-NIFA – Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Programs (SBIR/STTR): https://www.nifa.usda.gov/grants/programs/sbir-sttr. 
· USDA-NRCS: https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/. 
· USDA-NRCS – Conservation Innovation Grants: https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs-initiatives/conservation-innovation-grants. 
· USDA-RD: https://www.rd.usda.gov/. 
· USDA-RD – Business & Industry Loan Guarantees: https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-programs/business-industry-loan-guarantees. 
· USDA-RD – Value-Added Producer Grant: https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-programs/value-added-producer-grants. 
· USDA – Service Center Locator: https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app. 
· USDA – Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production: https://www.usda.gov/farming-and-ranching/agricultural-education-and-outreach/urban-agriculture-and-innovative-production. 


1-4	Taxes and Your Farm

· FDACS – Florida Farm Tax Exempt Agricultural Materials (TEAM) Card: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Florida-Farm-Tax-Exempt-Agricultural-Materials-TEAM-Card. 
· Florida CFO – Workers’ Compensation Coverage Requirements: https://myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/employer/coverage-requirements. 
· Florida Department of Revenue – Discretionary Sales Surtax: https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/taxesfees/Pages/discretionary.aspx. 
· Florida Department of Revenue – Find a County Official: Property Appraiser:
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/LocalOfficials.aspx. 
· Florida Department of Revenue – Florida Sales and Use Tax:
https://floridarevenue.com/taxes/taxesfees/Pages/sales_tax.aspx. 
· Florida Department of Revenue – Nontaxable Medical Items and General Grocery List: https://floridarevenue.com/forms_library/current/dr46nt.pdf. 
· Florida Department of Revenue – Tangible Personal Property:
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Taxpayers_TangiblePersonalProperty.aspx. 
· Florida Legislature – Florida Statutes: https://www.leg.state.fl.us/STATUTES/. 
· IRS – Business Structures: https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/business-structures. 
· IRS – Business Taxes: https://www.irs.gov/businesses/business-taxes. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – How to Apply for a Greenbelt Agricultural Tax Assessment: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FY1497. 


1-5	Farm Insurance

· Farm Commons Farm Insurance Basics: https://farmcommons.org/resources/articles/farm-insurance-basics/. 
· Florida Legislature Florida Statutes: https://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Florida’s Agritourism Laws:
https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/WC285. 
· USDA-ERS Farm & Commodity Policy – Title XI: Crop Insurance Program Provisions:
https://www.ers.usda.gov/topics/farm-economy/farm-commodity-policy/title-xi-crop-insurance-program-provisions. 
· USDA-FSA Noninsured Disaster Assistance Program: https://www.fsa.usda.gov/resources/programs/noninsured-disaster-assistance-program-nap. 
· USDA-RMA Agent Locator: https://www.rma.usda.gov/tools-reports/agent-locator. 
· USDA-RMA Micro Farm Program: https://www.rma.usda.gov/about-crop-insurance/fact-sheets/micro-farm-program. 
· USDA-RMA National Fact Sheets: https://www.rma.usda.gov/about-crop-insurance/fact-sheets. 
· USDA Risk Management Agency – Whole-Farm Revenue Protection:
https://www.rma.usda.gov/sites/default/files/2024-02/Whole-Farm-Revenue-Protection-Fact-Sheet.pdf. 

Florida Agencies Regulating Farm Labor
· Department of Business and Professional Regulation (DBPR) enforces a wide range of labor laws based on Florida Statute Chapter 450, including minimum wage, transportation, and hiring: https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/farm-labor/. 
· Department of Health (DOH) works to protect the health and safety of agricultural workers through ensuring safe housing conditions: https://www.floridahealth.gov/environmental-health/migrant-farmworker-housing/index.html.
· Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (FDACS) enforces pesticide safety regulations known as the Worker Protection Standard: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Agricultural-Worker-Safety-FAQ. 
· Florida Highway Patrol (FHP) oversees rules and regulations regarding transportation of farm workers: https://www.flhsmv.gov/florida-highway-patrol/about-fhp/.  
· Florida Division of Workers’ Compensation enforces workers’ compensation insurance and process claims: http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/WC. 
· Florida Commission on Human Relations helps to enforce Florida’s civil rights and Fair Housing laws: http://fchr.state.fl.us/. 

Federal Agencies Regulating Farm Labor
· Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division (DOL-WHD) enforces a wide range of labor laws, including the H-2A foreign guest worker and H-2B programs: https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd. 
· Department of Transportation (DOT) regulates farm vehicles: http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov.
· Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) enforces worker safety and housing standards: http://www.osha.gov. 
· Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) investigates discrimination, harassment and human trafficking: http://www.eeoc.gov.
· Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) enforces immigration and works to prevent human trafficking: http://www.ice.gov. 
	

1-6   Legal Aspects of Farm Labor

· IRS – Understanding Employment Taxes: https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/understanding-employment-taxes. 
· U.S. Department of Labor – Employer Guide to Reemployment Tax: https://floridarevenue.com/Forms_library/current/guides/rt800002.pdf. 
· U.S. Department of Labor – Farm Labor Contractor Listing: https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/agriculture/mspa/farm-labor-contractors. 
· U.S. Department of Labor – Forms: http://www.dol.gov/whd/forms/. 
· U.S. Department of Labor – Workplace Posters: https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/posters. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Farm Labor Supervisor Certification Course: https://swfrec.ifas.ufl.edu/programs/economics/fls/. 


Food Safety on the Farm

· Cornell University – Farm Food Safety Plan Writing Resources: https://cals.cornell.edu/produce-safety-alliance/resources/farm-food-safety-plan-writing-resources. 
· Cornell University – National Good Agricultural Practices (GAPs) Program: https://cals.cornell.edu/national-good-agricultural-practices-program. 
· FamilyFarmed – How to Get Food Safety Certified: https://onfarmfoodsafety.org/how-to-get-food-safety-certified/. 
· FDA – FSMA Final Rule for Preventive Controls for Animal Food: https://www.fda.gov/food/food-safety-modernization-act-fsma/fsma-final-rule-preventive-controls-human-food. 
· FDA – FSMA Final Rule for Preventive Controls for Human Food: https://www.fda.gov/food/food-safety-modernization-act-fsma/fsma-final-rule-preventive-controls-human-food. 
· FDA – FSMA Final Rule on Requirements for Additional Traceability Records for Certain Foods: https://www.fda.gov/food/food-safety-modernization-act-fsma/fsma-final-rule-requirements-additional-traceability-records-certain-foods. 
· FDA – FSMA Inflation Adjusted Cut Offs: https://www.fda.gov/food/food-safety-modernization-act-fsma/fsma-inflation-adjusted-cut-offs. 
· FDA – Produce Safety Alliance: http://producesafetyalliance.cornell.edu/. 
· Foodborne Illness Source Estimates – U.S. CDC: https://www.cdc.gov/food-safety/php/data-research/foodborne-illness-sources/index.html. 
· FSMA – Final Rule on Produce Safety: https://www.fda.gov/food/food-safety-modernization-act-fsma/fsma-final-rule-produce-safety. 
· Southern Center for FSMA Training: http://sc.ifas.ufl.edu/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension – Produce Safety Team: https://producesafety.ifas.ufl.edu. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Food Safety: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/topics/food-safety. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Website – Small Farms and Alternative Enterprises Program: https://smallfarm.ifas.ufl.edu/about-us/calendar/. 
· USDA-AMS – Good Agricultural Practices (GAP) Audits: https://www.ams.usda.gov/services/auditing/gap-ghp. 


Chapter 2: Marketing Strategies & Opportunities
Link to Top of Document

2-1 	General Marketing Considerations

· FDACS – Retail Food Program: https://www.fdacs.gov/Business-Services/Food/Food-Establishments/Retail-Food-Program. 
· FDACS – Wholesale/Manufactured Food Establishment Permit: https://www.fdacs.gov/Business-Services/Food/Food-Establishments/Wholesale-Manufactured-Food-Establishment-Permit. 
· North American Farmers’ Direct Marketing Association (NAFDMA): https://www.nafdma.com/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Consuming Local Vegetables from Our Local Growers: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/hs1251. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Eight Steps to Developing a Simple Marketing Plan:
https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FE967. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Imperfect Competition Yields Profits Beyond the Farm Gate: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FE1151. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Keys to Successfully Choosing Enterprises That Suit Your Small Farm: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/HS338. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Website – An Overview of Small Farm Direct Marketing: https://smallfarm.ifas.ufl.edu/direct-marketing-value-added/direct-marketing/. 
· University of Tennessee Extension – A General Guide to Pricing for Direct Farm Marketers and Value-Added Agricultural Entrepreneurs: https://utia.tennessee.edu/publications/wp-content/uploads/sites/269/2023/10/PB1803.pdf. 


2-2 	Intermediate Marketing

· ATTRA/NCAT – Business, Marketing, Insurance, and Risk Management: https://attra.ncat.org/business-and-marketing/. 
· FDACS – Florida Farm to School Program: https://farmtoschoolfl.com/food-safety/#for-producers. 
· Florida Organic Growers (FOG) – Fresh Access Bucks: http://www.freshaccessbucks.com/. 
· Keys to Successfully Choosing Enterprises That Suit Your Small Farm – UF/IFAS: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/HS338. 
· Small Farm Nation Academy: https://smallfarmnationacademy.com/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – How to Start a Food Business: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FS254. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Procurement Calculator: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/HS1250. 
· USDA – How to Start a Farm: Beginning Farmers and Ranchers (Tools for planning, funding, selling, and maintaining your farm operation): https://www.farmers.gov/your-business/beginning-farmers. 


2-3 	Farmers’ Markets

· Farmers’ Market Coalition: http://farmersmarketcoalition.org/. 
· FDACS – Community Farmers’ Market Locator: https://www.fdacs.gov/Consumer-Resources/Buy-Fresh-From-Florida/Community-Farmers-Markets. 
· Florida Farmers’ Market Association – Toolkit: https://farmersmarkettoolkit.org/food-safety/regulatory-agencies. 
· Fresh Stop Mobile Market: https://www.hebninutrition.org/. 
· MarketLink – Program of the Farmers Food Assistance Bureau (FFAB): http://marketlink.org/. 
· MerchantSource: http://merchantsource.com/. 
· The Farmers Truck: https://farmerstruck.com/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Starting a Farmers’ Market:. 
https://sfyl.ifas.ufl.edu/agriculture/starting-a-farmers-market/. 
· USDA – On-Farm Market Directory: https://www.usdalocalfoodportal.com/. 

2-4 	Mobile Farmers’ Markets

· Michigan State University – Will a Mobile Farmers Market Work for Your Community? https://www.canr.msu.edu/news/will_a_mobile_farmers_market_work_for_your_community. 
· Mobile Farmers’ Markets in the Washington, D.C. area: http://arcadiafood.org/programs/mobile-market. 


2-5 	Online Markets

· Red Hills Online Market: http://www.rhomarket.com/.


2-6 	State Farmers’ Markets

· FDACS. Florida State Farmers’ Markets: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/State-Farmers-Markets.


2-7 	Operating a Farm Stand

· NCAT ATTRA – Tips for Selling at Roadside Stands: https://attra.ncat.org/publication/tips-for-selling-at-roadside-stands/. 
· PennState Extension – Developing a Roadside Farm Market: http://extension.psu.edu/developing-a-roadside-farm-market.
· University of Kentucky – Roadside Stands & Farm Markets: https://ccd.uky.edu/resources/markets/direct-markets/roadside-stands. 


2-8 	Community Supported Agriculture

· CSA Coalition Ressources: http://www.csacoalition.org/our-farms/resources-for-farmers/business-marketing/.
· Farmingo’s – CSA Management Software: https://www.farmigo.com/. 
· FDACS – CSA Locator List: https://www.fdacs.gov/Consumer-Resources/Buy-Fresh-From-Florida/Community-Supported-Agriculture-CSAs. 
· Local Food Marketplace: https://home.localfoodmarketplace.com/.
· Local Harvest’s – CSA Ware: http://www.csaware.com/.
· Modern Farmer – How to Legally Start a CSA: http://modernfarmer.com/2014/05/dear-modern-farmer-legally-start-csa/. 
· NCAT ATTRA – Overview of CSA: https://attra.ncat.org/publication/community-supported-agriculture/. 
· NCAT ATTRA – Scheduling Plantings for Continuous Harvest: https://attra.ncat.org/publication/scheduling-vegetable-plantings-for-continuous-harvest/.
· NCAT ATTRA – Tips for Selling Through CSAs: https://attra.ncat.org/publication/tips-for-selling-through-csas/. 
· North Carolina State University – Planning Spreadsheets for CSA and Farmers’ Markets: http://growingsmallfarms.ces.ncsu.edu/growingsmallfarms-farmrecords/. 
· University of Illinois – Model CSA Agreement and Guide: https://polk.extension.wisc.edu/files/2014/02/CSA-Model-Member-Agreement-v.1-Univ-IL.pdf. 


2-9 	U-Pick

· Directory of Florida U-Pick Farms: http://www.pickyourown.org/FL.htm. 
· FDACS NCAT ATTRA – Scheduling Plantings for Continuous Harvest: https://attra.ncat.org/publication/scheduling-vegetable-plantings-for-continuous-harvest/U-Pick Map and Directory: https://www.fdacs.gov/Consumer-Resources/Buy-Fresh-From-Florida/U-Pick-Farms. 
· Pick-Your-Own Operations and Farm Stands—Options for Your Business: http://learningstore.uwex.edu/Assets/pdfs/A3811-14.pdf. 


2-10 	Agritourism
· Florida Farm Bureau – Scheduling Plantings for Continuous Harvest: https://attra.ncat.org/publication/scheduling-vegetable-plantings-for-continuous-harvest/
· Agritourism Booklet: http://www.floridafarmbureau.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/09/AgritourismBooklet07.pdf. 
· Florida Agritourism Association toolkit: https://visitfloridafarms.org/operators/toolkit/.
· Florida Agritourism Resource Toolkit: https://visitfloridafarms.org/operators/toolkit/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Agritainment: A Viable Option for Florida Producers: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/rm008. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Expanding Florida’s Farming Business to Incorporate Tourism: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/fr242.
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Florida’s Agritourism Laws: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/wc285. 

2-11 	Value Added

· None

2-12 	Marketing Labels and Alternative Certifications

· Bee Friendly Farming (BFF):  http://pollinator.org/bff.
· Certified Naturally Grown (CNG): http://www.naturallygrown.org/.
· Community Harvest (Southwest Florida): https://www.communityharvestsrq.org/.
· FDACS – Florida Farm to You connects Florida producers with buyers: https://flfarmtoyou.com/.
· FDACS – Fresh from Florida: https://www.fdacs.gov/Consumer-Resources/Buy-Fresh-From-Florida.
· Food Justice Certified (FJC): http://agriculturaljusticeproject.org/.
· Florida Organic Growers website: http://www.foginfo.org/.
· Fresh From Florida: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Fresh-From-Florida-Industry-Membership.
· Market Maker – Florida Market Maker:  https://fl.foodmarketmaker.com/.
· Meat Marketing Claims: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/pdffiles/AN/AN19100.pdf.
· Organic Certification Made Simple- A video series developed by USDA and Florida Organic Growers (FOG): http://www.ams.usda.gov/reports/organic-certification-made-simple.
· SARE – Organic Transition: http://www.sare.org/Learning-Center/Books/Organic-Transition.
· Slow Food First Coast: http://www.slowfoodfirstcoast.org/.
· Slow Food Miami: http://slowfoodmiami.org/.
· Southeast Transition to Organic Partnership Program (SE TOPP): https://www.organictransition.org/region/southeast/.
· SWFL Fresh – Choose Local, Choose Fresh: www.SWFLFresh.com.
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Introduction to Organic Crop Production: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/pdffiles/CV/CV11800.pdf. 
· USDA – Organic Certification: https://www.ams.usda.gov/about-ams/programs-offices/national-organic-program.
· USDA – Local Food Directory: https://www.usdalocalfoodportal.com/.


2-13 	Social Media and Digital Farm Marketing

· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Eight Steps to Developing a Simple Marketing Plan: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FE967. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Getting the Most out of Social Media: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/collections/series_getting_the_most_out_of_social_media. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Visual Communication: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/WC101. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Writing and designing a basic webpage: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/WC228. 


Chapter 3: State Regulations For Direct Marketing
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3-1 	Selling Fresh Fruits and Vegetables

· FDACS – information on avocados: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Fruit-and-Vegetables/Avocado-Inspection. 
· Florida’s tomato rules: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Fruit-and-Vegetables/Tomato-Good-Agricultural-Practices-T-GAP. 
· FDACS Division of Fruit and Vegetables: https://www.fdacs.gov/divisions-offices/fruit-and-vegetables. 
· USDA-AMS, Marketing orders and agreements: http://www.ams.usda.gov/rules-regulations/moa. 


3-2 	Selling Processed Agricultural Goods

· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – An Introduction to Shared-Use Commercial Kitchens: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FS400. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Finding and Using a Co-packer: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FS380.
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Food Safety Regulatory Agencies and Steps to Opening a Food Business in Florida. https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/FS435.
· FDA – Small Entity Compliance Guide for Registration of Food Facilities: https://www.fda.gov/regulatory-information/search-fda-guidance-documents/small-entity-compliance-guide-registration-food-facilities.
· FDA – Qualified Facility Attestation: https://www.fda.gov/food/registration-food-facilities-and-other-submissions/qualified-facility-attestation.
· FDACS – Obtain a food permit by requesting an opening inspection:  https://www.fdacs.gov/Business-Services/Food/Food-Establishments/Wholesale-Manufactured-Food-Program/Inspection-Expectations.


3-3 Selling Cottage Foods

· None


3-4 Selling Prepared Foods

· None


3-5 Selling Seeds, Nursery Plants, Seedlings, and Fruit Trees

· Division of Plant Industry Inspector – https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Plants-and-Nurseries/Nursery-and-Stock-Dealer-Registration.
· FDACS Division of Plant Industry: https://www.fdacs.gov/divisions-offices/plant-industry.
· Federal Seed Act Subchapter K Part 201.31 – Minimum germination standards for vegetable seeds in interstate commerce: https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-7/subtitle-B/chapter-I/subchapter-K/part-201/subject-group-ECFRc040702f658a81c/section-201.31.
· Florida Statutes Chapter 578.09 – Specifies label and seed quality requirements. 
https://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0500-0599/0578/Sections/0578.09.html.
· State of Florida Seed Standards: https://flrules.elaws.us/fac/5e-4.006/.


3-6 Selling Cut Flowers and Foliage Crops

· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Foliage plant: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/topic_cut_foliage.
· FDACS – Terrestrial Noxious Weeds of Florida: https://ccmedia.fdacs.gov/content/download/82900/file/Noxious_Weeds_Field_Guide.pdf.
· FDEP – Plant Identification Resources: https://floridadep.gov/dear/bioassessment/content/plant-identification-resources.
· Association of Specialty Cut Flower Growers: https://www.ascfg.org.


3-7 Selling Mushrooms

· Wild Mushroom Warning: https://www.poison.org/articles/wild-mushroom-warning. For immediate assistance call the Poison Center at 800-222-1222.


3-8 Selling Eggs

· ATTRA – Small Scale Egg Handling: http://attra.ncat.org/attra-pub/poultry/.
· Construction standards for building. Limited poultry and shell egg processors: https://ccmedia.fdacs.gov/content/download/64038/file/food_establishment_minimum_construction_standards.PDF. 
· FDACS – Wholesale/Manufactured Food Establishment Permit: https://www.fdacs.gov/Business-Services/Food/Food-Establishments/Wholesale-Manufactured-Food-Establishment-Permit.
· Food Permit Application: https://forms.fdacs.gov/14306.pdf.
· Limited Poultry / Shell egg processor requirements: https://flrules.org/gateway/ruleno.asp?id=5K-4.020&Section=0. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Egg Production: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/topic_egg_production. 


3-9 Selling Honey

· UF/IFAS Honey Bee Research and Extension Lab: http://entnemdept.ufl.edu/honeybee/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Beekeeping: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/topic_beekeeping. 
· Local Florida honey bee clubs and the Florida Beekeepers Association: https://flstatebeekeepers.org/home. 
· FDACS Division of Plant Industry – Beekeeper Compliance Agreement: https://forms.fdacs.gov/08492.pdf. 
· FDACS Bureau of Plant and Apiary Inspection: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Bees-Apiary/Beekeeper-Registration or Phone (352) 395-4636.  
· FDACS Division of Food Safety: https://www.fdacs.gov/Divisions-Offices/Food-Safety or Phone (850) 245-5520.


3-10 Selling Dairy Products

· FDACS Dairy Industry Facilities: https://www.fdacs.gov/Business-Services/Food/Dairy-Industry-Facilities.
· FDA Milk Guidance Documents & Regulatory Information System: https://gams.fda.gov/. 


3-11 Selling Dressed Poultry

· ATTRA/NCAT – Technical poultry articles: https://attra.ncat.org/?s=POULTRY.
· FDACS – Food Establishment Permit: https://www.fdacs.gov/Business-Services/Food/Food-Establishments.
· SARE – Profitable Poultry: https://www.sare.org/resources/profitable-poultry/
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – How do I legally sell meat from my own livestock and poultry in Florida? https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/AN316.
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Technical dairy management information: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/topic_dairy_products.
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Technical publications on poultry: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/topic_poultry.


3-12 Selling Live Chickens/Poultry

· FDACS – Animal Movement Requirements:  https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Livestock/Animal-Movement.


3-13 Selling Beef, Pork, Lamb, and Goat

· Beef and Pork Whole Animal Buying Guide—an Iowa State University resource for producers and customers: http://store.extension.iastate.edu/Product/Beef-and-Pork-Whole-Animal-Buying-Guide. 
· Cornell University – Guide to Direct Marketing Livestock and Poultry: http://smallfarms.cornell.edu/resources/. 
· FDACS  – Mobile Permit: https://ccmedia.fdacs.gov/login.
· Niche Meat Processor Assistance Network (NMPAN) – “How to Get Started” section: http://www.nichemeatprocessing.org/. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Custom and Retail Exempt Meat Processing: https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/AN204/pdf.
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – How do I legally sell meat from alligators, wild game, or my farmed game or birds in Florida? http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/an315. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – How do I legally sell meat from my own livestock and poultry in Florida? http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/an316. 
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – USDA-FSIS Inspected Livestock Slaughter Facilities in Florida: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/pdffiles/AN/AN20300.pdf. 


3-14 Selling Wild Caught Fish and Aquaponic Products
· Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FFWC): https://myfwc.com/license/. 
· FFWC – Qualifying for Restricted Species Endorsement: https://myfwc.com/license/commercial/saltwater/qualifying-for-rs/.
· FFWC – Saltwater License: https://myfwc.com/license/commercial/saltwater/.
· FFWC – Freshwater License: https://myfwc.com/license/commercial/freshwater/.


3-15	Selling Aquaculture and Aquaponic Products

Aquaculture

· FDACS – Aquaculture best management practices manual:
https://ccmedia.fdacs.gov/content/download/64045/file/aquaculture-bmp-manual.pdf. 
· FDACS – Aquaculture or aquaponic facilities guidance: https://www.fdacs.gov/Divisions-Offices/Aquaculture. 
· FDACS – List of restricted or conditional species: https://ccmedia.fdacs.gov/content/download/64567/file/FDACS-P%E2%80%9302060-Restricted-Species-Aquaculture-Rules&Regs_2019.pdf.
· FDEP – Consumptive Use Permit (CUP): https://floridadep.gov/owper/water-policy/documents/consumptive-use-permit-cup-compliance-reporting.
· FFWC – List of aquatic species for aquaponic systems: http://myfwc.com/license/aquaculture-certificate/aquaponics/.

Aquaponics

· FFWC – Aquaponics Licenses & Permits: http://myfwc.com/license/aquaculture-certificate/aquaponics/.
· FDACS – Division of Aquaculture: https://www.fdacs.gov/Divisions-Offices/Aquaculture or Phone 850-617-7600.


3-16 Selling Shellfish

· FDACS – Requirements for retail sale of shellfish: https://ccmedia.fdacs.gov/content/download/91792/file/FDACS-P-02167-Retail-Sales-of-Aquacultured-Shellfish.pdf. 
· FDACS – Division of Aquaculture: https://www.fdacs.gov/Divisions-Offices/Aquaculture. 
· FDACS – Retail Sales of Aquaculture Shellfish (including Flow Chart for Retail Sales): https://ccmedia.fdacs.gov/content/download/91792/file/FDACS-P-02167-Retail-Sales-of-Aquacultured-Shellfish.pdf. 
· FDACS – Shellfish processing plant certification: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Aquaculture/Shellfish-Processing-Facility-Certification.
· NSSP Guidance: https://www.fda.gov/food/federal-state-local-tribal-and-territorial-cooperative-human-food-programs/national-shellfish-sanitation-program-nssp. 
· Florida Administrative Code & Florida Administrative Register. The Comprehensive Shellfish Control Code: https://www.fdacs.gov/Divisions-Offices/Aquaculture. 

3-17 	Selling Alcohol

· 2025 Florida Statute 561 – Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco:  https://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0500-0599/0561/0561ContentsIndex.html.
· DBPR – Manufacturer or Bottler of Wine (AMW): https://www.myfloridalicense.com/CheckListDetail.asp?SID=&xactCode=1001&clientCode=4005&XACT_DEFN_ID=6897.
· DBPR – Manufacturer of Wines and Cordials (BMWC): https://www.myfloridalicense.com/CheckListDetail.asp?SID=&xactCode=1003&clientCode=4005&XACT_DEFN_ID=6898.
· Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco: http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/abt/index.html .
· FDACS – Certified Florida Farm Wineries and Vineyards: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Certified-Florida-Farm-Winery-Program.
· FDACS – Florida farm wineries and vineyards map:  https://ccmedia.fdacs.gov/content/download/104129/file/florida-farm-wineries-map-2024.pdf.
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – The Muscadine Grape (Visit rotundifolia Michx): https://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/publication/HS100. 


3-18 	Selling Soaps and Cosmetics
· 21 U.S. Code Chapter 9 Subchapter VI – COSMETICS: https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/21/chapter-9/subchapter-VI
· DBPR – Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics Program:  https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/drugs-devices-and-cosmetics/. 
· FDA – Cosmetics information:  https://www.fda.gov/cosmetics/cosmetics-guidance-regulation/cosmetics-laws-regulations.
· FDA – Key Terms for Cosmetics Regulation: Interstate Commerce, Adulterated, and Misbranded:  https://www.fda.gov/cosmetics/cosmetics-laws-regulations/key-terms-cosmetics-regulation-interstate-commerce-adulterated-and-misbranded. 
· FDA – Frequently Asked Questions on Soap: https://www.fda.gov/cosmetics/cosmetic-products/frequently-asked-questions-soap.
· FDA – Product Categories: https://www.fda.gov/cosmetics/cosmetics-laws-regulations/it-cosmetic-drug-or-both-or-it-soap. 
· Florida Statute 499.01 Florida Drug and Cosmetic Act: https://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0499/0499PARTIContentsIndex.html.
· State cosmetics information. Manufacturing: Soap, Cleaning Products, Cosmetics and Toiletries: https://openmyfloridabusiness.gov/business/32/manufacturing-soap-cleaning-products-cosmetics-and-toiletries/ or (850)717-1800.
· UF/IFAS Extension Publication – Florida’s Cosmetic Manufacturer Exemption Blog: https://blogs.ifas.ufl.edu/leeco/2022/08/26/floridas-cosmetic-manufacturer-exemption/.


3-19 	Master Feed Registration

· FDACS – Feed Master Registration license: https://www.fdacs.gov/Agriculture-Industry/Feed-Distributor-Licensing or contact the Bureau of Licensing and Enforcement, Feed Section at (850) 617-7866.


Chapter 4: Networking Resources For Small Farms
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4-1 	Information and Service Providers Serving Small Farms

· “Ask IFAS” powered by EDIS: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/.
· ATTRA – National Sustainable Agriculture Information Service:
· http://attra.ncat.org/.
· Farm Credit of Florida: https://www.farmcreditfl.com/.
· Florida A&M University, College of Agriculture and Food Science:  https://cafs.famu.edu/. 
· Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (FDACS): https://www.fdacs.gov/.
· Florida Small Business Development Center (SBDC): http://floridasbdc.org/.
· Sustainable Agriculture Research & Education (SARE) Learning Center and Grants:
http://www.southernsare.org/SARE-in-Your-State/Florida or 
http://www.sare.org/Learning-Center. 
· UF/IFAS Cooperative Extension Service County Offices: https://directory.ifas.ufl.edu/searchdir?pageID=3&pl=05.
· UF/IFAS Small Farms and Alternative Enterprises: http://smallfarms.ifas.ufl.edu/.


4-2 Nonprofit Organizations Serving Small Farms

· Educational Concerns for Haiti Organization (ECHO): http://echonet.org/.
· Farmers’ Legal Action Group: http://www.flaginc.org/  or Phone: (651) 223-5400.
· Farmers’ Market Coalition: http://farmersmarketcoalition.org/. 
· Florida Organic Growers: http://www.foginfo.org/. 
· Florida Permaculture Convergence: http://flpermacultureconvergence.org/. 
· Inhabit Earth: http://www.inhabit.earth/. 
· National Center for Appropriate Technology (NCAT): https://www.ncat.org/.  
· Urban Oasis Project: http://www.urbanoasisproject.org/. 


4-3	Farmer Networks, Cooperatives, and Alliances

· Southwest Florida Small Farmers Network (SWFSFN): https://sfyl.ifas.ufl.edu/sarasota/agriculture/agriculture/southwest-florida-small-farmers-network/.
· Florida Farm Bureau: http://www.floridafarmbureau.org.
· County Farm Bureaus: https://floridafarmbureau.org/county-farm-bureaus/. 
· Florida Food Policy Council: http://flfpcdotorg.wordpress.com/. 
· Community Harvest SRQ: https://www.communityharvestsrq.org/. 
· Florida Local Food Project: https://foginfo.org/our-programs/local-food-promotion-project/. 
· Red Hills Small Farm Alliance for Florida Panhandle area: http://redhillsfarmalliance.com/. 


4-4	Growers’ Associations

· Florida Agritourism Association: https://visitfloridafarms.org/ or Phone: (850) 254-5355.
· Florida Aquaculture Association: https://www.flaa.org/. 
· Florida Association of Native Nurseries (FANN): https://www.fann.org/ or Phone: (321) 271-4885.
· Florida Blueberry Growers Association: https://www.floridablueberrygrowers.org/. 
· Florida Cattlemen’s Association: http://www.floridacattlemen.org/ or Phone: (407) 846-6221.
· Florida Cattlewomen’s Association: https://www.flacattlewomen.com/. 
· Florida Dairy Goat Association: https://www.fdga.net/. 
· Florida Farm Bureau Federation: https://floridafarmbureau.org/. 
· Florida Fruit and Vegetable Association: http://www.ffva.com/. 
· Florida Grape Growers Association: http://www.fgga.org/ or Phone: (386) 749-4031.
· Florida Nursery, Growers and Landscape Association: http://www.fngla.org/ or Phone: (800) 375-3642.
· Florida Organic Growers (FOG): https://foginfo.org/. 
· Florida Peanut Producers Association: https://www.flpeanuts.com/ or Phone: (850) 718-6015.
· Florida State Beekeeper Association: https://flstatebeekeepers.org/home. 
· Florida Strawberry Growers Association: http://flastrawberry.com/ or Phone: (813) 752-6822.
· Florida Tomato Exchange: https://floridatomatoexchange.com/. 
· Florida Watermelon Association: https://flfwa.com/ or Phone: (239) 658-1442.
· Florida Wildflowers Growers Cooperative: http://www.floridawildflowers.com/ or Phone: (352) 988-8117.
· Florida Beekeepers Associations: https://flstatebeekeepers.org/.
· Meat Sheep Alliance of Florida: http://themeatsheepallianceofflorida.com/ or Phone: (352) 502-2564.
· Tropical Fruit Growers of South Florida: https://www.tropicalfruitgrowers.com/. 


4-5  	Resources for Minority Farmers

· ATTRA-NCAT Publications in Spanish: http://attra.ncat.org/publication.html#espanol. 
· Black Farmers and Agriculturalists Association: http://floridablackfarmers.com/.
· Farmworker Association of Florida: http://floridafarmworkers.org/.
· Federation of Southern Cooperatives /Land Assistance Fund: http://federation.coop. 
· National Immigrant Farming Initiative: https://www.nationalimmigrantfarminginitiativeinc.org/.
· Southeastern African American Farmers Organic Network: http://www.saafon.org/index.php.
· UF/IFAS EDIS Publications in Spanish: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/topic_spa. 


4-6 	 Resources for Female Farmers

· Annie’s Project: https://anniesproject.org/.
· Women, Food & Agriculture Network (WFAN): https://wfan.org/about-wfan. 
· American Agri-Women (AAW): https://www.americanagriwomen.org/. 
· USDA Women in Agriculture Programs: https://www.americanagriwomen.org/. 
· UF/IFAS Small Farms Networking (Florida): https://smallfarm.ifas.ufl.edu/networking/.
· Florida Farm Bureau Women’s Leadership Program: https://floridafarmbureau.org/programs/farm-bureau-women.


4-7	Resources for Veteran and Disabled Farmers

· AgriAbility: http://www.agrability.org/. 
· Armed to Farm. Sustainable Agriculture Training For Military Veterans: https://www.armedtofarm.org/. 
· Farmer Veteran Coalition: https://www.farmvetco.org/. 
· North-South Institute (NSI) — AgVet Cohort / Business Incubator: https://www.nsied.org/veterans.html. 
· United States Department of Agriculture: https://newfarmers.usda.gov/veterans. 
· Veteran Agriculture Selection Program (V.A.S.P.): https://veteransflorida.org/veteran-agriculture-selection-program-v-s-p/. 
· Veterans to Farmers: http://veteranstofarmers.org/. 


Acronyms used in the Florida Direct Marketing Handbook
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Please note that acronyms used in the full name also appear as separate acronyms in the table below.

	Acronym
	Full name

	2COP
	DBPR Beer and Wine Consumption on Premise

	4COP
	DBPR Beer, Wine, and Liquor Consumption on Premise

	ABT
	DBPR Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

	ACEP
	USDA-NRCS Agricultural Conservation Easement Program

	AES
	FDACS Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

	AMS
	USDA Agricultural Marketing Service

	AMW
	Manufacturer or Bottler of Wine 

	ASCFG
	Association of Specialty Cut Flower Growers

	ATTRA
	NCAT-Appropriate Technology Transfer for Rural Areas

	B&I
	USDA-Rural Development Business & Industry

	BFF
	Bee Friendly Farming

	BMP
	FDACS Best Management Practices

	BMWC
	Manufacturer of Wines and Cordials 

	BPCS
	Better Process Control School

	CEU
	Continuing Education Units

	CGMP
	Current Good Manufacturing Practices

	CIG
	USDA-NRCS Conservation Innovation Grants

	CNG
	Certified Naturally Grown

	CPA
	Certified Public Accountant

	CRP
	USDA-FSA & NRCS Conservation Reserve Program

	CSA
	Community Supported Agriculture

	CSP
	USDA-NRCS Conservation Stewardship Program

	DBPR
	Florida Department of Business Professional Regulation

	DEP
	Florida Department of Environmental Protection

	DOL
	United States Department of Labor

	DRP
	Dairy Revenue Protection

	EBT
	Electronic Benefits Transfer

	ECHO
	Educational Concerns for Haiti Organization

	ECP
	USDA-FSA Emergency Conservation Program

	EDIS
	UF/IFAS Extension Electronic Data Information Source

	EIN
	Employer Identification Number

	EPA
	United States Environmental Protection Agency

	EQIP
	USDA-NRCS Environmental Quality Incentives Program

	FAB
	Fresh Access Bucks

	FAMU
	Florida A&M University

	Acronym
	Full name

	FANN
	Florida Association of Native Nurseries

	FATA
	Florida Agritourism Association

	FCIC
	Federal Crop Insurance Corporation

	FDA
	United States Food and Drug Administration

	FDACS
	Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

	FICA
	IRS Federal Insurance Contributions Act

	FFVA
	Florida Fruit and Vegetable Association

	FJC
	Food Justice Certified

	FLSA
	Fair Labor Standards Act

	FNGLA
	Florida Nursery, Growers, and Landscape Association

	FNS
	USDA Food and Nutrition Service

	FOG
	Florida Organic Growers

	FSA
	USDA Farm Service Agency

	FSIS
	USDA Food Safety and Inspection Service

	FSMA
	Food Safety Modernization Act

	FUTA
	IRS Federal Unemployment Tax 

	FVC
	Farmer Veteran Coalition

	FWC
	Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission

	GAP
	Good Agricultural Practices

	GCWR
	Gross Combination Weight Rating 

	HACCP
	Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points

	IRS
	Internal Revenue Service

	LGM
	Livestock Gross Margin

	LLC
	Limited Liability Company

	LP
	Liquified-Petroleum 

	LRP
	Livestock Risk Protection

	MFE
	Mobile Food Establishment

	MSPA
	Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Worker Protection Act

	NAP
	USDA-FSA Noninsured Crop Disaster Assistance Program

	NCAT
	National Center for Appropriate Technology

	NIFA
	USDA National Institute of Food and Agriculture

	NMPAN
	Niche Meat Processor Assistance Network

	NOP
	USDA-AMS National Organic Program

	NRCS
	USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service

	NSAC
	National Sustainable Agriculture Coalition 

	NSI
	North-South Institute

	NSSP
	National Shellfish Sanitation Program

	OCCSP
	USDA-FSA Organic Certification Cost Share Program

	P2P
	Peer-to-peer

	PMO
	Pasteurized Milk Ordinance

	Acronym
	Full name

	PPA
	Private Pesticide Applicator

	PRF
	Pasture, Rangeland, Forage

	RD
	Rural Development

	REAP
	Rural Energy for American Program

	RFLPP
	Florida’s Rural and Family Lands Protection Program

	RMA
	USDA Risk Management Agency

	SAAFON
	Southeastern African American Farmers Organic Network

	SARE
	Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education

	SBA
	Small Business Administration

	SBDC
	Small Business Development Center

	SBIR
	USDA-NIFA Small Business Innovation Research

	SCORE
	Service Corps of Retired Executives

	SNAP
	USDA-FNS Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program

	SOP
	Standard Operating Procedure

	SPL
	Saltwater Products License

	STTR
	USDA-NIFA Small Business Technology Transfer

	SWFSFN
	Southwest Florida Small Farmers Network

	SWOT
	Strengths Weaknesses Opportunities Threats

	TAP
	USDA-FSA Tree Assistance Program

	T-GAP
	FDACS Tomato Good Agricultural Practices

	TEAM
	FDACS Tax Exempt Agricultural Materials

	TPP
	Tangible personal property

	UF/IFAS
	University of Florida/Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences

	UPS
	United parcel Service

	U.S.
	United States of America

	USDA
	United States Department of Agriculture

	USDOT
	United States Department of Transportation

	V.A.S.P
	Veteran Agriculture Selection Program

	WFAN
	Women, Food, and Agriculture

	WFRP
	Whole-Farm Revenue Protection

	WIC
	Women, Infants, and Children

	WPS
	Worker Protection Standards
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